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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Daniel <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>

Pit Revision
2 messages

Fred Lundy <Iclanduse@esrta.com> Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 8:53 AM
To: "Cunningham - DNR, Daniel" <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>

Daniel,

| am finally getting some time to dedicate to this. | know you will need time for review of what | am sending you, so | would
like to request an extension until the 215t of August. This is for the M-1978-080 Stone Pit conversion.

Fred Lundy

Lincoln County Land Use
P.O. Box 39

Hugo, CO 80821

Office: (719) 743-2337
Fax: (719) 743-2815

Iclanduse@lincolncountyco.us

Virus-free. www.avast.com

Cunningham - DNR, Daniel <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us> Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 8:57 AM
To: Fred Lundy <Iclanduse@esrta.com>

The extension to August 21st is granted. | look forward to reviewing it.
[Quoted text hidden]

Respectfully,
Daniel Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8126 | F 303.832.8106 |

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

daniel.cunningham@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us
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